Drogo_, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RO47 - 19984 Meekland Ave

Entry Type: Phone call

Start; Thu 10/13/2005 5:45 PM
End: Thu 10/13/2005 5:45 PM
Duration: 0 hours

RO47 - 19984 Meekland Ave

10/12/05, 1246p, Pat, WH, 831-722-3580

possible monitoring req for Meekland Rd site

No QMR this quarter thinking its in closure? Let know if still need QMR or extension

10/13/05, 540p, call Pat, no QMR needed, CL presentation next week



Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RO47 - 19984 Meekland Rd
Entry Type: Phone call

Start: Thu 8/18/2005 2:22 PM
End: Thu 8/18/2005 2:22 PM
Duration: 0 hours

Jeff Lawson

Had case reviewed & closure prepared by CW on overtime (2 weeks ago).

Will review & schedule closure presentation last week of Aug/1st week Sept (in field on Kelsog's site
next week). If closure in order can forward to WB in mid-Sept.

He appreciates progress & is okay with schedule, thanks for having it worked on.
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent:  Thursday, August 18, 2005 1:40 PM
To: '‘Lawson, Jeff'

Subject: RE: 19984 Meekiand, Hayward

H! Jeff, Pls give me a call when you are off the phone. Thanks, Donna

From: Lawson, Jeff [mailto:jsl@svlg.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 1:15 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: 19984 Meekland, Hayward

Donna,

It has been several weeks since our last communication and I have still not heard who is going to regulate this UST site
or heard from anyone that it is being worked on. What 1 the status?

Thx

Jeffrey S. Lawson

Silicon Valley Law Group
25 Metro Drive, Suite 600
San Jose, CA 95110
408-573-5700

(Fax) 408-573-5701
jsl@svlg.com
www.svlg.com

The information contained in this electronic message and any attached documents are confidential, and may be an attorney-client
communication. As such, it may be subject to the attorney-client or work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, note that
any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this electronic message or any attached documents is prohlblted Ifyou
have received this communication in error, please destroy it and notify the sender inunediately by telephone (408.573.5700) or electronic mail.
Thank you.

8/18/20035
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Lawson, Jeff [jsl@svlig.com]

Sent:  Friday, July 22, 2005 3:57 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: mnolte@durhamschaoolservices.com

Subject: Alameda County Fuel Leak Case No. R00000047 19984 Meekland Avenue

Donna,

It was our understanding that a new case worker would be assigned by now to start reviewing this case for closure. So
far I have not heard from anyone. Can you let me know who is working on the closure and have that person contact me
so we can track the site's progress.

Thx

Jeffrey S. Lawson

Silicon Valley Law Group
25 Metro Drive, Suite 600
San Jose, CA 95110
408-573-5700

{Fax) 408-573-5701
jst@svlg.com
www,svlg.com

The information contained in this electronic message and any attached documents are confidential, and may be an attorney-client
communication. As such, it may be subject to the attorney-client or work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, note that
any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this electronic message or any attached documents is prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please destroy it and notify the sender immediately by telephone {408.573.5700) or electronic mail.
Thank you.

8/18/2005



Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RO47 - 19984 Meekland Rd
Entry Type: Phone call

Start: Mon 6/27/2005 2:30 PM
End: Mon 6/27/2005 2:30 PM
Duration: 0 hours

ROA7 - 19984 Meekland Rd

Meekiand rd

06/13/05, 330p, Jeff Lawson,

Bob left, have not reassigned all his cases, this one will assign CW in July 05,
Aware of recent report re: closure & e-maif from Pat

06/14/08, 1120a, mike nolte, durham schooll services, 512-343-6292 x5909
190984 meekland, harbert transportation,
Soil & gw cleanup, where we are at, else? Site cl report submitted, have done everything, update

6/15/05, 227p, , mike nolte, durham scholl services, 512-343-6292 x5909
Discuss cl report sent to us, talk & get clarification

06/17/05, 1020A, LFT MSG
6/17/05, 910a, mike nolte,

06/27/05, 230p, Jeff Lawson & Mike Nolte
Reinterated same issues, need to allow regulatorey review period to occur



Drogos, Donna, Env. Health |

Subject: RO47 - 19984 Meekland
Entry Type: Phone call

Start: Fri 6/3/2005 12:37 PM
End: Fri 6/3/2005 1237 PM
Duration: 0 hours

RO47 - 19984 Meekland

Coldwell banker realtor, representing sellar & buyer

Did we get report of 06/01 & when issue closure [tr?

Re: Closure, report just due, unreasonable to assume completed, report not reviewed, received yet?

Re: report sellar was supposed to submit, followup with him to get copy, verify if sent in.

He desires regular updates ion site, recc he get info directly from sellaer he represents & from file review

He will contact sellar, he was trying to expedite his sale of property with this call, realizes report was just due



Schuitz, Robert, Env. Health

Subject: ; Jeff Lawson, RO47, R0O2448
Entry Type: Phone call

Company: SVLG

Start: Tue 10/26/2004 2-25 PM
End: Tue 10/26/2004 2:25 PM
Duration: 0 hours

Sunol Tree

what kind of concentrations are at the site: | will send him a data package in the mail
he suggested email - | think that the files may be too big
| also suggested that he come in for a file review

Meekland

next 3 to 4 weeks

| will have case review complete and will have a letter prepared (ready for Donna’s review)
Jeff suggested a workplan review, not case file review

| stated that | will follow up with Donna to see if she is willing to support that approach

4:55PM follow up call to Jeff Lawson, left voicemail:

1 will do complete file review for closure then issue written response to workplan
this will put them on closure track but will require until week of 11/29

he can call with questions



Schultz, Robert, Env. Health

Subject:
Entry Type:
Company:

Start:
End:
Duration:

19984 Meekland
Hayward

Jeff Lawson, RO47
Phane call
SVLG

Thu 10/14/2004 5:42 PM
Thu 10/14/2004 5:42 PM
0 hours

Jeff returned my call and asked for return call.

408-573-5700



Schultz, Robert, Env. Health

Subject: Jeff Lawson, RO47
Entry Type: Phone call

Company: SVLG

Start: Wed 10/13/2004 3:09 PM
End: Wed 10/13/2004 3:09 PM
Duration: 0 hours

ieft voicemail for jeff stating that | am the new case worker and that | will begin working on the case today. | left my phone
number for him to call me should he have any questions.



Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RC47

Entry Type: Phone call

Start: Thu 9/16/2004 7:06 PM
End: Thu 9/16/2004 7:06 PM
Duration: 0 hours

RO47

Pat Hoban, WH
When can wp of 07/30/04 be reviewed, expedited case review possible?

Not currently assigned to a CW
Can request review if is a priority, provide info & can ook into & see if interim CW assignment.

New information, discivered well on property



Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RO47 - 19984 meekiand ave, hayward
Entry Type: Phone call

Start: Thu 7/15/2004 3:33 PM

End: Thu 7/15/2004 3:33 PM

Duration: 0 hours

RO47

07/09/04,1018a, arron bearman, W-H, 19984 meekiand ave, hayward, extension req, due 7/13, to 7/16, 831-722-3580
7/13, 1055a, aaron WH, 19984 meekland, extension for wp & SCM, 831-722-3580

7/15, 335p, discovered some unanswered questions, needs to review addt’l report, extend submittal to 7/307 ok, have
RP's rep J.Lawson send me e-mail request & will approve

12



Drogos, Donna, Env. Health .

Subject: RO47- 19984 Meekiand Ave, Hayward
Entry Type: Phone call

Start: Tue 3/9/2004 2:30 PM

End: Tue 3/9/2004 2:30 PM

Duration: 0 hours

Jeff Lawson 408-286-6100

He spoke to Scott a couple weeks ago Scott did not know this case was in his inventory
I said | spoke to Scott about the case, so he should be familiar with the request, but review not yet scheduled w/Scoot yet
| have on schedule to discuss w/him when he returns from vacation.
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